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Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 5:29 p.m.
To:
Cc: Administration Requests
Subject: FW: LGOIMA - Kaipara District Council Shane Jones Meetings
Attachments: Taxpayers Union -Matakohe bridges invite 12122019.pdf

Hi Islay 

 

Our Chief Executive spoke with Shane Jones at a State Highway bridge opening on 5 July 2019. Invitation attached. She 

has also had some phone calls. No minutes were taken and both the discussion at the bridge opening and the phone 

calls were after our Provisional Growth Fund award. 

 

No other staff or elected members have spoken with Minister Jones. 

 

Regards Linda 

 

 

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager 
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123  
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 

 

 
 

 

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Islay Aitchison   
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 3:31:08 p.m. 
To: Council 
Subject: Kaipara District Council Shane Jones Meetings 
 
To: Kaipara District Council 
This is a request for official information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings 

Act 1987 relating to meetings between Kaipara District Council councillors and/or council staff and Hon 

Shane Jones, Minister for Regional Economic Development, in 2019.  
 
1. We request the following information:  

1.1 Dates and (brief) descriptions of any meetings held between Kaipara District Council 

councillors and/or council staff and Minister Jones in 2019. 

1.1.1 Minutes for any meetings described at 1.1.  
1.1.2 Recollections by present councillors or staff describing comments by Minister Jones, 

made during meetings described at 1.1, relating to the possible construction of a wharf in 

Dargaville and/or encouraging Kaipara District Council (and/or 

agencies/organisations/subgroups associated with the Council) to apply for Provincial 

Growth Fund funding.  
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We do not wish to cause unnecessary expense or burden for your agency. Should clarification be 

required, please call or email. Similarly, if a request proves unnecessarily burdensome in form and we are 

likely to be able to adjust that request to be more specific or better suited to your information systems 

without losing the benefit of what is sought, please get in touch.  
 

 
If there is likely to be a delay in the assembly or provision of some of the information requested, pleased 

provide the balance as it becomes available.  
To avoid unnecessary printing and postage costs, we ask that you send a confirmation of receipt, the 

response and any other correspondence related to this request to  Please refer to 

"Kaipara District Council Shane Jones Meetings” in the subject line.  
 
Islay Aitchison 
Researcher | New Zealand Taxpayers' Union | Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance 

 
 
New Zealand Taxpayers’ Union Inc. | Main +64 4 282 0300 | Level 4, 117 Lambton Quay, Wellington | www.taxpayers.org.nz 
Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance Ltd. | Main +64 9 281 5172 | PO Box 133099, Eastridge, Auckland | www.ratepayers.nz 
 

 
We are 100% funded by people like you.  If you like what we do, join the Taxpayers’ Union or the Auckland Ratepayers' 

Alliance.  

 



SH12 MATAKOHE 
BRIDGES REALIGNMENT 
COMPLETION EVENT
You are invited to join Hon Shane Jones, Associate Minister of Transport, 
to mark the completion of the SH12 Matakohe Bridges Realignment in 
Northland.

This 2.5km project delivered by the NZ Transport Agency improves safety 
for all road users. The improvements include two new two-lane bridges, a 
realignment of the state highway to remove the tight bends approaching 
the bridges and a new and improved intersection for the Matakohe 
township and the iconic Kauri Museum.  

WHEN
Friday 5 July 2019

TIME
9:45am for a 10:00am start

WHERE
Off old State Highway 12  
as shown on map below 

RSVP
Friday 28 June to  
events@nzta.govt.nz

INVITATION

A
rarua Road

Form
er S

tate Highway 12

FULTON HOGAN
SITE OFFICE

EVENT

PARKING

VIP
PARKING

TO DARGAVILLE

TO PAPAROA 
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